

**MINUTES OF A MEETING  
OF SCOTTON PARISH COUNCIL  
HELD ON TUESDAY 5TH MARCH 2019  
IN THE VILLAGE HALL  
FOLLOWING THE ANNUAL ASSEMBLY**

**AGENDA**

- 1 PRESENT: B Hill (chairman); M Clarke (vice chairman)  
L Wetherall; C Wood; C Musgrave; R Littlewood
- 2 APOLOGIES: M Langford
- 3 ADJOURNMENT PERIOD  
Resident asked about NDP. Chair informed him that comments could be made on the draft plan.
- 4 DECLARATION OF INTEREST NONE
- 5 MINUTES - FEBRUARY 2019  
Signed and agreed as true record.  
Proposed: C Wood; Seconded: C Musgrave; Unanimous
- 6 MATTERS TO BE DISCUSSED
  - 6.1 Traffic Regulation Orders – Council all received these on email
  - 6.2 Planning – 139086 – Northorpe Road, porch extension.  
Council have received no planning documents for this.  
Clerk to query WLDC.
  - 6.3 Clerk to contact Road Safety Partnership to ask for a speed survey particularly from Dooks Close to Eastgate junction but basically the whole village if possible.
- 7 FINANCE
  - 7.1 Grounds Maintenance – £180 - authorised
  - 7.2 Clerks Salary & Expenses £280 - authorised
- 8 COMMITTEE AND OTHER REPORTS  
All raised under Annual Assembly
- 9 MEETING CLOSED 7.25PM
- 10 DATE OF NEXT MEETING  
TUESDAY 2<sup>ND</sup> APRIL AT 6PM